

ballot should such be demanded, one black-ball in six of those voting to exclude.

18. The subscription for ordinary members shall be five shillings per annum, payable in the month of March.

19. A copy of every paper and communication read at the meetings shall be presented to the Society.

20. The legal ownership of the property of the Society is vested in the Chairman for the time being in trust for the use of the Society; but the Committee shall have full control over the expenditure of the funds and management of the property of the Society.

21. Should any circumstances arise not provided for in these rules the Committee shall act as may seem to it best for the interests of the Society.

22. No new rule or alteration in existing rules shall be proposed unless notice in writing shall have been given to the Secretary at least a month previous to such proposition. For altering existing rules or passing new rules a majority of two-thirds of the members present shall be necessary.



RULES
OF THE
ADELAIDE UNIVERSITY

Scientific Society

Adelaide.

HUSSEY & GILLINGHAM, PRINTERS.

1891.



RULES.

1. The name of the Society shall be the "ADELAIDE UNIVERSITY SCIENTIFIC SOCIETY."

2. The objects of the Society shall be to bring into closer contact Students and others connected with the University who are interested in the various branches of science; to promote the study of science, and especially of those parts which relate particularly to Australia, by means of periodical meetings, occasional lectures, field and marine work, and visits to institutions connected with science pure and applied.

3. Students and others directly connected with the University shall be eligible for election as members.

4. Students and others connected with other Universities or kindred societies shall be eligible for election as honorary members, such honorary members to have all the privileges of ordinary members. The nomination of any person as an honorary member must be approved by the Committee, and the election conducted in the same manner as that of ordinary members.

5. The Office-bearers shall be a President, two Vice-Presidents, and an Executive Committee, consisting of a Chairman, Treasurer, Secretary, Librarian, and four other members—four to form a quorum.

6. Members of the Executive Committee shall be students attending lectures at the University.

7. There shall be nine ordinary meetings held during the first three terms of the academic year, and one Annual Conversation, on such dates as the Committee shall appoint. Special meetings may be called by the Committee whenever it shall deem necessary.

8. The election of Office-bearers shall take place at the first ordinary meeting of each year, being elected separately by ballot should such be demanded.

9. Candidates for office shall be nominated in writing by two members of the Society, and all nomination papers shall be sent to the Secretary at the University at least seven days before the day of election.

10. Should any office become vacant from any cause, such vacancy shall be announced at the next ordinary meeting, and the election shall take place at the next following ordinary meeting.

11. The President shall preside at the Annual Conversation, and shall take the chair at any extraordinary meetings which may be held. In the absence of the President, his place shall be taken by one of the Vice-Presidents.

12. The Chairman shall take the chair at all ordinary meetings, and in his absence the chair shall be taken by one of the other members of the Executive Committee.

13. The Treasurer shall receive all sums of money due to the Society, make such payments as may be authorised by the Committee, keep an account of such payments and receipts, and produce the same when required by the Committee.

14. The Secretary shall conduct the correspondence of the Society, attend all meetings, take minutes of the proceedings, keep a register of the names and addresses of members, issue notices of all meetings of the Society or Committee, and otherwise perform all the usual secretarial duties.

15. The Librarian shall have the custody of all books, instruments, specimens, or other property of the Society, and shall issue the same for the use of members subject to such restrictions as the Committee shall impose.

16. The Executive Committee shall, at the first ordinary meeting in each year, submit a report of the proceedings of the Society for the previous year, embodying the balance-sheet.

17. Candidates for election as members shall be nominated in writing by two members of the Society. Candidates shall be elected by a show of hands, but by